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JCF-1534

14 February 1956

To : KOSTYA 1

From : KOSTYA 3

Subject: SALIBA 810

Ref	 : JCWT 139

le The joint Center had all of SHUBA 810's original letters and
envelopes analyzed last October, in order to determine whether or not the
same individual had written all the correspondence. Through an oversight,
we neglected to send you our technicians' report, which was as follows:

"The systematic investigation of the seventeen pieces
of writing lead us to believe that all are written by
the same person. As is to be seen from the'attached
chart the chosen characters A t Bp D, etc., all have a
basic Character form, as is proved in the case of
Letter 2 and 6 which have the most different writing
style, Although the writer has been extremely clever
and has various styles of writing, certain overall
uniformities exist throughout, which can be seen in
making the chart comparisons."

(We have not reproduced the chart, since it merely points out similarities
in certain key letters.)

2. Inasmuch as reference cable mentions three overt letters
which were not included in the above study, we agree with you that a
thorough analysis is advisable. Under separate cover, therefore, we
are sending you Letters Nos. 1 to 6, Letter Bo. 11, a postcard, and
Letters Nos. 14 to 19. We believe the gap between Nos. 6 and 11 came
about through SHUBA 810's failure to number his letters at the beginning.
Letters Nos. 12, 13 and 14 were apparently never received.

3. We shall be interested in receiving your report as soon as
the analysis is completed. We should also like to have the original let-
ters returned to us in order to keep our files intact. •


